& s, UNITED STATES | (/
SR ¢ ‘3 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
> H REGION 1l
c / F 101 MARIETTA ST N.W_ SUITE 3100
%, w9 ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303
Toaat
In Reply Refer To:
RI1:MDH JUL 02 878
50-369/79-22
50-370/79-11

Duke Power Company
Attn: W. 0. Parker, Jr.
Vice President, Steam Production
P. 0. Box 33189
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated June 19, 1979, informing us of the additional
actions that you will take to correct the item of noncompliance concerning
activities under NRC Construction Permit No. CPFR-83 broughi to your attention
in our letters of March 23, 197¢% and May 24, 1979. We will examine your
corrective actions and rians during subsequent inspection:.

We appreciate your cooperation with us.

Sincerely,

%es § Murphy, Chief

Reactor Construction and Engineering
Support Branch

cc: M. D. McIntosh, Plant Manager
P.0O. Box 48R
Cornelius, North Carolina 28031

J. C. Rogers, Project Manager
P. 0. Box 33189
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242



